From: Atkinson, Elaine

To: Eagborough CCGT
Subject: RE: Eggborough Adequacy of Consultation - Deadline Today 13 June 2017

Date: 14 June 2017 16:56:03

I can confirm Stockton Borough Council has no comments to make

Kind Regards
Elaine Atkinson
Senior Planning Officer

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Stockton-on-Tees Council/Tees Active Limited.

This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to
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Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council/Tees Active Limited™s computer systems and
communications may be monitored to ensure effective operation of the system

and for other lawful purposes.
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